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e Executive Secretary, M 4 S S

~ Andaman Adim Janjati Vikas Samiti, 0
Secretariat Complex, Port Blair. 6 ‘ /\\\QO

Sub: Supply of Dugout Engine Dinghy -reg.
Ref: Your Letter No.No.11-21/AAIVS/2014/189 dt.25.06.2018

Sir,
Kindly refer your letter under reference on the subject cited above. Presently there is no
spare Dugout Dinghy available with this Division for supply.

Moreover Strait Island being a forest area, this Division has taken all effort to
preserve the natural resources from the intruders. Strait Island is also a Forest Beat under
long Island Range and the Forest Personnel’s are posted for undertaking protection activities
in and around the Island.

Yours faithfully

o (P.W

T F9 efuerd
DIYIS NAL FOREST OFFICE \N\
o) / MIDDLE ANDAM &y
Copy to:-

The Chief Conservator of Forests(Territorial) Van Sadan, Haddo, Port Blair for
information and necessary action please.




